

**Chatfield Diamond Club**  
**Meeting Minutes**  
**March 20 , 2019 @ 7:00 PM**

**Called to order at 7:03 by Tina**

- February meeting notes were approved (Ron Seybert motioned, Jeff Rex second)
- Thank you's extended for field day help and to Sue Terlap for finding a grill and Rafe Hastings for fixing the grill.
- **Field updates by Coach Medina**
  - water easements are making it difficult. Some options have been presented but these have not been to our liking so we are looking at more surveys to help develop more suitable options.
  - Jeff Cline is helping a great deal with field issues and will put something in written form to explain further.
  - New wind screens up- except for wind screens in right field.
    - Waiting on field to dry out in right field before putting up those screens.
  - Coach extended a second thanks for help on field day
    - Everyone's hard work has put our program ahead of others by a few weeks.
    - May have another field day after spring break to get wind screens/sponsor signs up.
  - Attempted to get turf halo but weather has slowed the project. Will wait now until summer.
- **Schedules**
  - JV and Varsity best to find on charger pride. Can also find Varsity and most of JV on MaxPreps.
    - With the weather scheduling has been difficult due to umpires etc. It is a process to get things re-scheduled.
  - L3 Schedules can be found on Jeffcobaseball.com
- **L3 Fees**
  - Please deal with SJSA on checks on registration.
- **Spring Fundraising Opportunities**
  - Chipotle Night —April 2, 2019 from 5pm-9pm after Varsity home game against Erie.
  - Concession Stand
    - Still slots available for games especially on Sundays at the L3 levels.
- **Arizona**
  - players to be at DIA at 7:15 PM
  - Going to Mesa Community College baseball game while in AZ—free event
  - May want to set up a GroupMe or other sort of communication for Arizona.
- **Spring committees**
  - All committees are looking good with exception of video committee which could still use a chair and a JV representative.
- **King Soopers Cards**
  - Changes to program are coming.
  - Cards good to reload until 3/31. After that, we are not sure how the program will work.
    - Card expected to tie King Soopers to our charity with a check will go into the team fund. Paid out once per quarter.
    - Not sure if individual reports can be made or what the reports will look like.
    - Not sure of formula for money back to program (5%???)
    - Will not know for several months what reports may look like and then we can make a decision about this and determine how it best meets the program needs as well as players needs.
    - **More to come.....**

- **Board Members**
- Taking nominations or volunteers tonight.
- Will have an election in April if multiple people are interested.

**Meeting adjourned**